Casem, Kimberly D

From: ita.mcmahon@cfs.coop

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 11:13 PM
To: BurmaPRA

Subject: Ita McMahon is out of the office

I will be out of the office starting 28/09/2012 and will not return until 22/10/2012.

Please contact Niall O'Shea if your message is urgent:
niall.oshea@cfs.coop

Kind regards,
Ita
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This e-mail is intended solely for the addressee and is strictly confidential. If you are not
the intended addressee, please do not read, print, retransmit, store or act in reliance on it
or any attachments. Instead please notify us immediately, e-mail it back to the sender and
delete the message from your computer.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free and we accept no
liability for changes made to this e-mail (and any attachments) after it was sent or for
viruses arising as a result of this e-mail transmission.

Any unauthorised disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, copying, modification, distribution
and/or publication of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited.

We reserve the right to intercept any e-mails or other communication for permitted purposes
in accordance with the current legislation which you send to, or receive from, any of the

employees or agents of ours via its telecommunication systems. By so corresponding you also
give your consent to us monitoring and recording of any correspondence using these systems.

Unless stated otherwise by an authorised individual, nothing contained in this e-mail is
intended to create binding legal obligations between us and opinions expressed are those of
the individual author.

This e-mail is sent on behalf of The Co-operative Banking Group and/or one or more of its
subsidiaries detailed below, as the context may require.

The Co-operative Banking Group registered number IP29379R and CFS Management Services
Limited registered number 5564787 are registered in England and Wales and have their
registered office at New Century House, Manchester, M60 4ES.

The Co-operative Banking Group includes the following members which are authorised and
regulated by the Financial Services Authority:

Co-operative Insurance Society Limited registered number 3615R CIS General Insurance Limited
registered number 29999R CIS Unit Managers Limited registered number 2369965 CIS Policyholder
Services Limited registered number 3390839 The Co-operative Asset Management Limited
registered number ©3858994.

The Co-operative Bank p.l.c. registered number 990937

Each member of The Co-operative Banking Group listed above is registered in England and Wales
and has its registered office at Miller Street, Manchester M60 OAL other than The Co-



operative Bank p.l.c. whose registered office is at PO Box 101, 1, Balloon Street,
Manchester, M60 4EP.
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